From: Keara Mack <hivepa@bonnyvillepcn.ca>

Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 10:00:04 AM

To: Robin Bartlett <rbartlett@md.bonnyville.ab.ca>

Subject: You're Invited: The Hive's 3rd Birthday & Grand Reopening Celebration

Dear MD Council,

We are excited to invite you to a very special celebration at The Hive by Kickstand Bonnyville—
our 3rd Birthday and Grand Reopening following the completion of the final phase of our
renovation!

Date: Thursday, June 12, 2025

Time: 1:00 PM-3:00 PM

Location: The Hive, 5011 50th Avenue, Bonnyville, AB (front or back alley door access available)
Join us as we celebrate how far we’ve come, unveil the completion of our refreshed space, and
share some exciting developments for the future of The Hive. Light refreshments and beverages will

be served during the afternoon gathering.

Later in the evening, we’ll continue the celebration with a youth-focused event, led by and for the
young people we serve.

Please RSVP to info@thehivelakeland.ca by Friday, June 6, 2025.
We would be honoured to celebrate this milestone with you!
Warm regards,

The Team at Hive by Kickstand Bonnyville
info@thehivelakeland.ca
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The Hive
Kickstand Bonnyville
invites you to
celebrate our
Grand Reopening &
3" Birthday!

June 12, 2025
5011 50'" Ave
Bonnyville, AB
lpm-3pm

Please RSVP to
info@thehivelakeland.ca




